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Io UNITED STATES
!(I..)p .,., f )' g'g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION'

g y asGION V
o* g 1990 N. CALIFORN!A BOULEVARD

f* SulTE 202,'.*/ALNUT CREEK PLAZA*
w

5,,,* WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94596

;

Docket flo. 70-25

Energy Systems Group
Rockwell International
8900'De Soto Avenue
Canoga Park, California 91304

Attention: Mr. R. G. Jones.

Vica Presicent ano Controller-

Gentlemen:

j This letter refers co toe routine saiequards inspection of your activities
!

authorizea under ,;RC License Wo. 3:;;1-21 cenoucted by Hessrs. D. W. Schaefer
j and L. U. Ivey of ?his office on Octccer i. i0,1980. It also refers to the
! discussion of cur inspectica linuings iield by the inspectors with you and
i members of your staff on October 10, 1000.

I The insoection ir,clucea examination of activities related to physical
protection against industrial sabotage and against theft of special
nuclear material in accordance with cpplicable requirements of Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulations, Part 73, " Physical Protection of Plants and
Materials," your Security Plan, and license conditions pertaining to
physical protection as described in the enclosed inspection ceport. Uithin
these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
and records, interviews with facility personnel and observations by the
inspectors. The inspection also included an on-site review of your recently
submitted Upgrade Security Plan dated September 19, 1980.

't

Within the scope of this inspection, no items of noncompliance were observed.

In accordance with Section 2.790(d) of the f!RC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2,
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, documentation of the findings of your
safeguards and security measures are exempt from public disclosure; therefore,
the enclosed inspection report will not be placed in the Public Document Room.
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Energy Systrs Group -2- :ggg,

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be glad to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

,
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-r,. ;. . y ; ,. 4,m . ,

" h P.of R. IfoVdernaug, Chief. d . '
~7

Safeguards Branch '

/.-

Enclosure:
Inscection Report

|!a. 70-25/30-09 (IE-V 407)

cc u/ enclosure:
Dr. M. E. Remley
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